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Cambium Networks

May lst, 2014

FCCID; Z8HRIFTO00S5 Class 1 Permissive Change Letter

Cambium Networks is requesting a Clags 2 permissive change to add additional 30dBi Dish or 23dBi Patch Panel
antenna types for Point to point mode.

For point to point operation with a Dish or Panel we request to use the poin to point exclusion for the DTS band
under 15.247 (c)(1)iii.

Note: This is a composite radio operating under two rule parts 15.247 and 15.407 there are multiple channel
bandwidths, this is a software defined radio, which is US region locked and connot be changed. Additionally there is
no change to the software distribution and security as previously filed.

Sincerely,

< /
Steven M. Payne -

R.F. Principle Staff Engineer
Cambium Networks




